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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 1/14/2026 

Subject: Game Tri-Axle Dump Truck 
Solicitation Number: 6100065070 

Due Date/Time: 1/29/26 @ 13:00:00 
Addendum Number: #1 

 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or 
amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement 
solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 

 
Question: for the upcoming bid: 

1. Our standard pull plate thickness is ¾”, will this be acceptable for this bid? 
2. Will you accept our T-14 transmission?  The M-drive is proprietary to Mack. 
3. Will accept a 2-speed reverse? 

 Please advise. 
Answer: 
1.Our standard pull plate thickness is ¾”, will this be acceptable for this bid? 

 No, we are not going to allow exception on the 1” pull plate.   ¾” is not acceptable. 
2.  Will you accept our T-14 transmission?   
 Yes, this is acceptable.  
3. Will you accept a 2-speed reverse?   
 Yes, this is acceptable 

 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 

 
Respectfully, 
Name:  Jason Zabady 
Title:  Commodity Specialist 
Phone:  223-231-9338 
Email:   jzabady@pa.gov 
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